Dickson, Laura

From: Dickson, Laura

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 3:32 PM

To: Juarez, Allie M.

Subject: RE: [External] MarkWest HC2 Regen Heater
Thank you!

Laura S. Dickson, P.E. | Environmental Engineer She/her/hers
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest Regional Office

400 Waterfront Drive | Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Phone: 412.442.4155

www.depweb.state.pa.us

DEP is now accepting permit and authorization applications, as well as other documents and correspondence,
electronically through the OnBase Electronic Forms Upload tool. Please use the link below to view the webpage, get
instructions, and submit documents:

https://www.dep.pa.gov/DataandTools/Pages/Application-Form-Upload.aspx

From: Juarez, Allie M. <AJuarez@marathonpetroleum.com>
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 3:26 PM

To: Dickson, Laura <ldickson@pa.gov>

Subject: [External] MarkWest HC2 Regen Heater

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown senders. To
report suspicious email, use the Report Phishing button in Outlook.

Hi Laura,

As requested, the exhaust volume provided in the previous GP5 application for the HC2 regen heater (H-2711) is 5,702
scfm.

Thanks,
Allie

Allie Juarez

G&P Engineer |
Mu 4600 J Barry Court, Suite 500
. Canonsburg, PA 15317

Mobile: 412-815-8886
ajuarez@marathonpetroleum.com




